From: Order Acknowledgement@merckgroup.com
<Order_Acknowledgement@merckgroup.com>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 1:23 PM

To: jh-inst.cas.cz
Ce jh-inst.cas.cz

Subject: Acknowledgement of Merck order 3008974839

MRRC K

Thank you for placing an order on SigmaAldrich.com

We will notify you once quantities and shipping dates are confirmed.

Order Number Customer

3008974839 Ustav fyzikalni chemie
PRAHA

PO Number 8

001240505 Shipping Address

Order Date Ut_fkl i chemie JH

n m
Apr 15, 2024 stav fyzikalni chemie

Dolejskova 3
Praha 8, Praha 182 23 Czech Republic

Product Price Qty Line Total


https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/order-center/orders/3008974839?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment

WHA10347673  1026.00 CZK 1 1026.00 CZK

WHATMAN WEIGHING BOATS AND PAPER, B-2 SH

Quote Number: 2001921573

CLS4152- 4437.00 CZK 1 4437.00 CZK
960EA

CORNING(R) DECKWORKS(TM) LOW BINDING TI&

Quote Number: 2001921573

e D0627-1G 28800.00 1 28800.00 CZK
L CZK
Q’\\PI\DOO\"/\/

N6,2'-O-DIBUTYRYLADENOSINE 3":5'-CYCLIC

Quote Number: 2001921573


https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/aldrich/wha10347673?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/sigma/cls4152?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/sigma/cls4152?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/sigma/d0627?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment

B C9253-250MG  9180.00 CZK 1 9180.00 CZK

CHOLESTERYL OLEATE

Quote Number: 2001921573

T9517-1G 4233.00 CZK 1 4233.00 CZK

GLYCERYL TRILINOLEATE

Quote Number: 2001921573

C0289-250MG 4454.00 CZK 1 4454.00 CZK

CHOLESTERYL LINOLEATE

Quote Number: 2001921573


https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/sigma/c9253?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/sigma/t9517?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/sigma/c0289?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment

860547P-5MG 5091.50 CZK 1

C18 GLUCOSYL( BETA) CERAMIDE (D18:1/18:&

Quote Number: 2001921573

Z727040-12EA  3960.00 CZK 1

FLOAT-A-LYZER G2 1ML, BLUE, 100KD

Quote Number: 2001921573

810145P-1MG 5550.50 CZK 1

18:1 NBD PE

Quote Number: 2001921573

5091.50 CZK

3960.00 CZK

5550.50 CZK


https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/avanti/860547p?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/sigma/z727040?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/avanti/810145p?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment

LA @L .
12 Jo“:”q

860065P-5MG 8500.00 CZK 1 8500.00 CZK

GANGLIOSIDE GM1 (OVINE BRAIN)

Quote Number: 2001921573

C4555-10G 8890.00 CZK 1 8890.00 CZK

METHYL-B-CYCLODEXTRIN CELL CULTURE TESTE

Quote Number: 2001921573

H3917-50UN 6638.50 CZK 1 6638.50 CZK

HEPARINASE | AND Il BLEND FROM FLAVOBA&

Quote Number: 2001921573


https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/avanti/860065p?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/sigma/c4555?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/sigma/h3917?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment

13.

15.

100600C- 4267.00 CZK 1 4267.00 CZK

100MG

Urknown

E. COLI EXTRACT POLAR

Quote Number: 2001921573

610014-1EA 2303.50 CzZK 1 2303.50 CZK

FILTER SUPPORT 10MM (100/PK)

Quote Number: 2001921573

HS120225 1476.00 CZK 1 1476.00 CZK

POUR BOAT WEIGHING DISH, SMALL, WHITE P&

Quote Number: 2001921573


https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/avanti/100600c?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/avanti/100600c?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/avanti/610014?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/product/sigma/hs120225?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment

Subtotal 98807.00 CZK

Tax 20879.69 CzK
Ice Charge 620.00 CZK
Order Total 120306.69 CZK

To view the status of your orders, login and access the Order Center.

For questions related to this order, contact your local customer service team at
czeorders@merckgroup.com or +420 272 084 272.

Disclaimer: Information related to price, availability and delivery dates is valid at the
time of order creation but does not consider delays due to manual processing due to
address changes or order comments added in the cart or additional review due to credit,
compliance or dangerous goods restrictions.

[~A

The life science business of Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany operates as
MilliporeSigma in the U.S. and Canada.

MilliporeSigma and the vibrant M and Millipore are trademarks of Merck KGaA,
Darmstadt, Germany or its affiliates. All trademarks are the property of their respective
owners. Detailed information on trademarks is available via publicly accessible
resources.


https://www.sigmaaldrich.com/order-center?utm_source=Orders,Quotes,Cart,Checkout%20pages,Orders,QuotesHistory&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Order%20Acknowledgment
mailto:czeorders@merckgroup.com

Copyright ©2023 Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and/or its affiliates. All Rights
Reserved.

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient, you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other
person. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message
and any attachment from your system. Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not accept
liability for any omissions or errors in this message which may arise as a result of E-Mail-transmission or for damages
resulting from any unauthorized changes of the content of this message and any attachment thereto. Merck KGaA,
Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not guarantee that this message is free of viruses and does not
accept liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted therewith.

Click merckgroup.com/disclaimer to access the German, French, Spanish, Portuguese, Turkish, Polish and Slovak
versions of this disclaimer.

Please find our Privacy Statement information by clicking here: merckgroup.com/privacy-statements-by-location



https://www.merckgroup.com/en/legal-disclaimer/mail-disclaimer.html
https://www.merckgroup.com/en/privacy-statement/privacy-statements-by-location.html



